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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Thomas Pepe, City Attorney, South Miami, Conflict of interest Orlando Borges,

Planning Board, Appearances prohibited (m)(2), INQ 18-171

Attachments: Borges application.pdf

INQ 18-171

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:21 PM
To: 'Pepe, Thomas F.' <TPepe@southmiamifl.gov>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia
(COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Thomas Pepe, City Attorney, South Miami, Conflict of interest Orlando Borges, Planning Board, Appearances
prohibited (m)(2), INQ 18-171

Dear Mr. Pepe,

You inquire whether there are any ethical provisions which would prohibit Orlando Borges (Borges), a member of the
South Miami Planning Board, from addressing a matter regarding Fellowship Church where he is a parishioner and
applicant/owner in a hearing before the Planning Board which he serves.

Borges filed an Application for Public Hearing before Planning Board and City Commission (Page 33 attached herein)
where he identifies himself as the Applicant on behalf of Fellowship Church, and further identifies himself as the
“Owner” of the subject Church project. This Application was signed on October 11, 2017. Interestingly, Borges met
with me in person in June 2018 and advised me that his role with the church was solely as a parishioner/ volunteer and
that he had “never been an employee [or] lobbyist [or had] any financial gains directly or indirectly in this project.” His
description of his relationship (lack of) with the Church at that time triggered INQ 18-133.

Borges is a member of the Planning Board, an advisory board which makes recommendations to the City of South Miami
Commission on zoning and land use changes. The matters coming before the Board this evening related to the Church
consist of requests for changes to the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use map and zoning (subject-matter requests).
If the Commission ultimately approves the requested changes, their decision would impact the Church’s application
submitted by Borges.

As the Applicant and “Owner” of the Fellowship Church, Borges is acting, at a minimum, as the representative or agent
for the Church. If Borges is a pseudo officer of the Church or had any other prohibited relationship addressed in INQ 18-
133, his participation and/or vote in this matter would trigger a voting conflict under Section 2-11.1(v) of the County
Ethics Code, rendering INQ 18-133 inapplicable as to the newly discovered facts.

Notwithstanding, as a member of the Planning Board, Borges is subject to Section 2-11.1(m)(2) of the County Ethics
Code which governs appearances before boards. Under that section, a member of an advisory board may not appear
before the board in which he or she is a member to make a presentation on behalf of third persons or entities with
respect to any benefit sought by that third party, or to accept compensation, directly or indirectly, from a third party
seeking a benefit from the board. By signing the application and holding himself out as an agent (“owner”) of the
Church, Borges is prohibited from addressing his board on the subject-matter requests which will ultimately impact the
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Application referenced herein. Consequently, Borges is prohibited from making any presentation on behalf of the
Church regarding matters which affect or otherwise impact the Application he submitted in October 2017. Additionally,
it is recommended that any vote or participation by Borges on the subject-matter requests should be avoided given his
special interest and close relationship with the Church as evidenced on the Application.

Additionally, Borges should be reminded that the County Code at Section 2-11.1(g) prohibits exploitation of one’s official
position with the city, its agencies, boards or department, in order to secure a special privilege or exemption for himself,
herself or others.

This opinion is based on the facts as have been presented. If any of these facts change (as they appear to have changed
already), please contact us.

Sincerely,

Martha D. Perez
Staff Attorney
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION ON ETHICS & PUBLIC TRUST
19 West Flagler St. Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
(305)350-0656
PEREZMD@miamidade.gov
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From: Pepe, Thomas F. [mailto:TPepe@southmiamifl.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Orlando Borges, Board Member, South Miami Planning Board, Voting Conflict, 2-11.1(v), INQ 18-133

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

I was just put on notice that Fellowship Church had given Mr. Borges a power of attorney to filed an application on
behalf of the Church concerning land use and/or zoning and that Mr. Borges has exercised that power by filing an
application with the City's Planning and Zoning Department. Is that one of the prohibited relationship, i. e., (i) officer,
director, partner, of counsel, consultant, employee, fiduciary or beneficiary; or (ii) stockholder, bondholder, debtor or
creditor.”

If so, does that affect his ability to vote on other matters concerning that same property owned by Fellowship Church?

If not, does that relationship in any other way affect his ability to consider applications by Fellowship Church concerning
the same property.

Very truly yours,

Thomas F. Pepe
City Attorney, Board Certified by the Fla. Bar
in City, County and Local Government Law.
City of South Miami
1450 Madruga Avenue, Ste 202,
Coral Gables, Florida 33146
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Tel: (305) 667-2564
Fax: (305) 341-0584
E-mail: tpepe@southmiamifl.gov

ATTENTION: This e-mail may contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended receiver, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, call collect if outside of your area
code and delete this e-mail. We will reimburse you for the cost of your long distance call. Thank you. Please also note: All e-mails to
and from this e-mail site are kept as a public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to
the public and media at any time pursuant to Florida Statutes, ch. 119.

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Pepe, Thomas F.
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Subject: FW: Orlando Borges, Board Member, South Miami Planning Board, Voting Conflict, 2-11.1(v), INQ 18-133

Mr. Pepe:

Below is the opinion that was provided to Mr. Borges ( you had also communicated with us about this matter) who sits
on the City of South Miami Planning and Zoning board regarding any potential voting conflicts with respect to Fellowship
Church. Ms. Perez and I have both discussed this matter Mr. Borges and Ms. Perez responded to his inquiry.

Please contact us if you have further questions,

Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:20 PM
To: oborges111 <oborges111@gmail.com>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-
Greco@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Orlando Borges, Board Member, South Miami Planning Board, Voting Conflict, 2-11.1(v), INQ 18-133

Dear Lt. Borges,
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It was a pleasure meeting you. You inquire whether you have a prohibited conflict of interest participating and/or voting
on an issue which is coming before the City of South Miami Planning & Zoning Board (Planning Board) of which you are
a member.

Background
o You are a member of the Planning Board. The Board is comprised of seven (7) members whose duties consist

of: investigating and recommending to the City Commission changes in the boundaries of the various use districts,
zoning regulations, use of land and type of construction, locations and use of all structures on any valid application
submitted to it; reviewing and making recommendations on all applications for a change in zoning district
boundaries, provisions of the LDC Code, determination and continuance of nonconforming uses and applications for
special uses/ variances. The South Miami Commission receives recommendations and is guided by the Planning Board.

You are also a member (parishioner) of Fellowship Church located in the city. The Church will be appearing before the
P&Z Bd. regarding a project. You have no interest, financial or otherwise, in the matter. You would like to know if you
may participate and vote on the project being presented to the Planning Board by the Church.

Analysis

Section 2-11.1(v) of the County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, prohibits a board member from voting
on matters presented to an advisory or quasi-judicial board on which the board member sits if the board member would
be directly affected by the action of the board he serves and he has any of the following relationships with the third
party (ie., the Fellowship Church): (i) officer, director, partner, of counsel, consultant, employee, fiduciary or
beneficiary; or (ii) stockholder, bondholder, debtor or creditor.”

Additionally, Section 20-6.1(B)(f) of the City of South Miami Land Development Code states that, “any member of the
[Planning] board who has a special financial interest, direct or indirect, in any matter shall make that interest known and
abstain from participation therein in any manner.” County and city ordinances refer to “financial interest” in terms of
ownership. See Section 2-11.1(b)(8), County Ethics Code; Section 8A-1, South Miami Ethics Code.

You do not have any of the prohibited relationships referenced herein with the Church; you are a parishioner; you have
no special financial interest in the Church or in the matter being presented to the Planning Board; and, as you have
indicated, you would not be affected in any way by the board’s action. Consequently, you may participate and vote on
the Fellowship Church issue. See RQO 06-52

I must point out that, in those instances where a city board is a quasi-judicial board, Section 286.012, Fla. Stats.,
provides, in part, that, “If the official decision, ruling, or act occurs in the context of a quasi-judicial proceeding, a
member may abstain from voting on such a matter if the abstention is to assure a fair proceeding free from potential
bias or prejudice.” In this instance, you have indicated that you would be impartial and your recommendation would be
for the “betterment of my city.”

This opinion is based on the facts as presented. If any of these facts change, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Martha D. Perez
Staff Attorney
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION ON ETHICS & PUBLIC TRUST
19 West Flagler St. Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
(305)350-0656
PEREZMD@miamidade.gov
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From: oborges111 [mailto:oborges111@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: City of South Miami Planning and Zoning Board

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

Good afternoon Ms. Perez it was a pleasure meeting you this morning in your office, as per our conversation I am putting my
question in writing.

I am a retired Lieutenant for Miami Dade fire rescue and I am a resident of the city of South Miami for 28 years. I was recently
appointed to the Planning and Zoning Board of the city

I am in parishioner at fellowship church located in the city of South Miami the church has a project that is going back to the Planning
and Zoning Board that I am a member of.
The present plan that is going in front of this board I have had no input or have seen the new plans due to my mother's grave
illness I have been out of the process of helping the church as a volunteer for approximately over 2 months.

As I stated in our conversation I have never been an employee I've never been a lobbyist and I have no Financial gains directly or
indirectly in this project.

I feel very strongly I can be impartial and fair and make a recommendation for the betterment of my city.

I would like your opinion that given the facts I would like to make sure I have no conflict of issue.

Thank you very much for your time and cooperation.
Respectfully
Lieutenant Orlando Borges

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device










